

TASMANIAN GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY ISSN 0039-9795

WEDNESDAY 16 FEBRUARY 2011

No. 21 129

CONTENTS

Notice	Page
Administration and Probate	346
Crown Lands	350
Forest Practices	353
Gazette Publication Service Fees	358
Land Acquisition	347
Mental Health	347
Nomenclature Board of Tasmania	354
Notices to Creditors	345
Rules Publication	356
Tasmanian State Service Notices	361
Unclaimed Moneys	351-353
Workplace Health & Safety	350

Tasmanian Government Gazette

Text copy to be sent to Print Applied Technology Pty Ltd. Email: govt.gazette@thepat.com.au Fax: (03) 6216 4294 Mail: 123 Collins Street, Hobart TAS 7000

Order Information

When using this facility please ensure that your order and a copy of the material are faxed to Print Applied Technology Pty Ltd on (03) 6216 4294

Deadlines

All copy must be received by last mail Friday or 4pm Friday prior to publication. A proof will be emailed prior to publication. Please supply an email address in order for us to forward a proof. If your advertisement requires alterations, they are to be sent as soon as possible, but before 4pm on the Monday prior to publication. After this deadline Print Applied Technology Pty Ltd will not be held responsible for any errors and the advertisement will be printed.

Enquiries

Subscription and account enquiries phone (03) 6233 3148 Gazette Notice enquiries phone (03) 6233 6110

Out of Hours Special Gazette Notification

Out-of-hours notification for Special Gazettes phone (03) 6233 2690

Notices to Creditors

MAY MARGARET BROWN late of Eliza Purton Nursing Home Ulverstone in Tasmania home duties widow deceased: Creditors next of kin and others having claims in respect of the property or Estate of the deceased May Margaret Brown who died on the seventeenth day of November 2010 are required by the Executor Tasmanian Perpetual Trustees Limited of 23 Paterson Street Launceston in Tasmania to send particulars to the said Company by the sixteenth day of March 2011 after which date the Executor may distribute the assets having regard only to the claims of which it then has notice.

Dated this sixteenth day of February 2011.

ANN SCOTT, Trust Administrator.

JOZSEF VARGA late of 17 Harris Road Brighton in Tasmania divorced deceased: Creditors next of kin and others having claims in respect of the property or Estate of the deceased: Jozsef Varga who died on the twenty-fifth day of October 2010 are required by the Executor Tasmanian Perpetual Trustees Limited of 23 Paterson Street Launceston in Tasmania to send particulars to the said Company by the sixteenth day of March 2011 after which date the Executor may distribute the assets having regard only to the claims of which it then has notice.

Dated this sixteenth day of February 2011.

LAURA ROUND, Trust Administrator.

RAYMOND ALFRED WRIGHT late of 15 Gray Road St Marys in Tasmania widower deceased: Creditors next of kin and others having claims in respect of the property or Estate of the deceased Raymond Alfred Wright who died on the tenth day of November 2010 are required by the Executor Tasmanian Perpetual Trustees Limited of 23 Paterson Street Launceston in Tasmania to send particulars to the said Company by the sixteenth day of March 2011 after which date the Executor may distribute the assets having regard only to the claims of which it then has notice.

Dated this sixteenth day of February 2011.

EWAN STEWART, Senior Trust Administrator.

NIESJE HENDRIKA VAN LOON late of 4 Wards Court Middleton in Tasmania retired storekeeper/married woman died on the fourteenth day of March 2010: Creditors next of kin and others having claims in respect of the property of the abovenamed deceased are required by the Executor Theo Robert Van Loon c/- Page Seager Level 2 179 Murray Street Hobart in Tasmania to send particulars of their claim in writing to the Registrar of the Supreme Court of Tasmania by the twenty-first day of March 2011 after which date the Executor may distribute the assets having regard only to the claims of which he then has notice.

Dated this sixteenth day of February 2011.

PAGE SEAGER, Solicitors for the Estate.

DOROTHY EMMA RAWNSLEY late of 5 Behrens Road Gordon in Tasmania home duties/married woman died on the twenty-fourth day of June 2010: Creditors next of kin and others having claims in respect of the property of the abovenamed deceased are required by the Executors Morris Leslie Wolf and Christine Margaret Wolf c/- Page Seager Lawyers 179 Murray Street Hobart in Tasmania to send particulars of their claim in writing to the Registrar of the Supreme Court of Tasmania by the sixteenth day of March 2011 after which date the Executor may distribute the assets having regard only to the claims of which they then have notice.

Dated this sixteenth day of February 2011.

PAGE SEAGER, Solicitors for the Estate.

AFTER fourteen days from publication of this notice an application for Probate of the will dated the tenth day of February 2009 of RUTH JOSHUA late of 51c Clarence Street Perth Tasmania home duties deceased will be made by Ian Graham the Executor named in the will: Creditors are required to send particulars of their claims upon her estate to Davidson James & Associates Solicitors P O Box 3913 Parramatta NSW.

Dated this sixteenth day of February 2011.

DAVIDSON JAMES & ASSOCIATES, Solicitors for the Estate.

MARGARET ANNE KENT late of 8 Fitzroy Place Hobart in Tasmania retired school teacher/married woman who died on the sixteenth day of April 2010: Creditors next of kin and others having claims in respect of the property or Estate of the abovenamed deceased are required by the Executors Richard Lawrence Kent and Helen Mary Huthnance c/- Dobson Mitchell & Allport of 59 Harrington Street Hobart in Tasmania to send particulars of their claim to the Registrar of the Supreme Court of Tasmania in writing on or before the nineteenth day of March 2011 after which date the Executors may distribute the assets having regard only to the claims of which the Executors then have notice.

Dated this sixteenth day of February 2011.

DOBSON, MITCHELL & ALLPORT, Practitioners for the Estate.

IN THE estate of LAUREL MAY HEWITT late of Queenborough Rise Peel Street Sandy Bay in Tasmania home duties widowed deceased: Creditors next of kin and others having claims or holding assets in respect of the Estate of the abovenamed deceased who died on the tenth day of October 2010 at the Hobart Private Hospital Hobart in Tasmania are required by the Executor Neil Robert Readett to send particulars to Clerk Walker Lawyers of 51 Davey Street Hobart in Tasmania on or before the sixteenth day of March 2011 after which date the Executor may distribute the assets having regard only to the claims of which he then had notice.

Dated this sixteenth day of February 2011.

CLERK WALKER, Solicitors for the Estate.

FRANK JOHN GRIFFITHS drill bit sharpener/divorced deceased who was last seen alive on 30 January 2010 and whose dead body was found on 31 January 2010 late of 5/A Koonya Street Rosebery in Tasmania ("the Intestate"): As personal representative of the Intestate Francis John Griffiths of 7 Sassafras Court Rosebery in Tasmania bit sharpener/ single man requires under Section 54 of the Administration and Probate Act 1935 (Tasmania) that any person who has a claim against the Estate of the Intestate lodge written details of their claim with the Registrar of the Supreme Court of Tasmania at Salamanca Place Hobart in Tasmania or with Peter Worrall Lawyers Legal Practitioners to the Estate GPO Box 1134 Hobart on or before thirty days after which date the personal representative pursuant to Section 55 of the *Administration and* Probate Act 1935 (Tasmania) is at liberty to pay and distribute the assets of the Intestate dealing then only with the claims of which he and the Registrar have notice.

Dated this sixteenth day of February 2011.

PETER WORRALL LAWYERS, Lawyers to the Estate.

NOTICE is hereby given that the Public Trustee has filed in the office of the Registrar of the Supreme Court at Hobart an election to administer the estate(s) of

FLORENCE GRACE CONNOR late of Rosary Gardens New Town in Tasmania retired cleaner/widow deceased intestate.

Dated this sixteenth day of February 2011.

PETER MALONEY, Chief Executive Officer, Public Trustee.

Administration and Probate

ADMINISTRATION AND PROBATE ACT 1935

Notice of Intention to Apply to Reseal Probate

NOTICE is hereby given that after the expiration of fourteen days from the publication hereof Mark Jon Titchener of 1585 Wildwood Road Yallingup in Western Australia the Personal Representative of the Estate of SIMON GILES TITCHENER of 1244 Malecon Cisneros 602 Miraflores Lima in Peru deceased to whom a grant of Probate of the said Estate was granted by the Supreme Court of Western Australia on the thirty-first day of December two thousand and ten will apply to the Supreme Court of Tasmania in its Ecclesiastical Jurisdiction that the Seal of the said Supreme Court of Tasmania may be affixed to the grant of Probate pursuant to Part VI of the *Administration and Probate Act 1935*.

Dated this thirty-first day of January 2011.

DOBSON, MITCHELL & ALLPORT, Solicitors to the Estate

ADMINISTRATION AND PROBATE ACT 1935

Notice of Intention to Apply for Letters of Administration

NOTICE is hereby given that after the expiration of fourteen days from the publication hereof application will be made to the Supreme Court of Tasmania in its Ecclesiastical Jurisdiction that Letters of Administration of the Estate of DULCIE MARY NUNN late of 245 East Derwent Highway Lindisfarne in the State of Tasmania home duties widow deceased intestate may be granted to Peter John Nunn of 18 Excalibur Place Lindisfarne in Tasmania retired draughtsman single man and Larry Raymond Nunn of 7 Sundown Place Geilston Bay in Tasmania public servant married man sons of the said deceased.

Dated this eighth day of February 2011.

MICHAEL BRIANT, Solicitor for the Applicants.

ADMINISTRATION AND PROBATE ACT 1935

Notice of Intention to Apply for Letters of Administration

NOTICE is hereby given that after the expiration of fourteen days from the publication hereof application will be made to the Supreme Court of Tasmania in its Ecclesiastical Jurisdiction that Letters of Administration of the Estate of MALCOLM GEOFFREY SMEDLEY late of 3 Benson Court Riverside in the State of Tasmania single/motor mechanic deceased may be granted to Henry Geoffrey Smedley married/retired engineer and Sylvia Jean Smedley married/home duties both of 53 Bald Hill Road Trevallyn in the State of Tasmania the parents of the said deceased.

Dated this sixteenth day of February 2011.

DOUGLAS & COLLINS, Solicitors for the Applicant.

ADMINISTRATION AND PROBATE ACT 1935

Notice of Intention to Apply for Letters of Administration

NOTICE is hereby given that after the expiration of fourteen days from the publication hereof application will be made to the Supreme Court of Tasmania in its Ecclesiastical Jurisdiction that Letters of Administration of the Estate of David Arthur Foon late of 15 Fryett Street Waverley in Tasmania concrete pipe patcher/single deceased who died on the thirteenth day of June 2008 intestate may be granted to Kathryn Amanda Campbell single/home duties of 100 Parnella Drive Stieglitz in the State of Tasmania and Helen Maree Griffiths separated/administration clerk of 85 Scamander Avenue Scamander in Tasmania the partner of the deceased and nominated co-administrator respectively.

Dated this sixteenth day of February 2011.

BISHOPS, Solicitors for the Applicants.

ADMINISTRATION AND PROBATE ACT 1935

Notice of Intention to Apply for Letters of Administration

NOTICE is hereby given that after the expiration of fourteen days from the publication hereof application will be made to the Supreme Court of Tasmania in its Ecclesiastical Jurisdiction that Letters of Administration of the Estate of Stephen James Casey late of 2 Taylor Street North Fitzroy in Victoria single man fitter & turner deceased may be granted to Rita Joy Casey of 3 Pearl Court Dover married woman retired of the said deceased.

Dated this seventh day of February 2011.

DOBSON, MITCHELL & ALLPORT, Solicitors to the Estate.

ADMINISTRATION AND PROBATE ACT 1935

Notice of Intention to Apply for Letters of Administration

NOTICE is hereby given that after the expiration of fourteen days from the publication hereof application will be made to the Supreme Court of Tasmania in its Ecclesiastical Jurisdiction that Letters of Administration of the Estate of MAUREEN RIGBY late of 30 Carey's Lane Bridgenorth in Tasmania home duties/divorced deceased intestate may be granted to Albert Rigby of 94 Viewbank Road Newnham in Tasmania as power of attorney for Scott Andrew Rigby of 23 Inverness Way Parkwood in Queensland the son of the said deceased.

Dated this sixteenth day of February 2011.

ARCHER BUSHBY, Solicitors to the Estate.

Mental Health

MENTAL HEALTH ACT 1996

NOTICE is hereby given that in accordance with Section 12 of the *Mental Health Act 1996* the undermentioned person has been appointed as an approved medical practitioner.

Dr Marni Austin

Dated the eighth day of February 2011.

MR NICK GODDARD, Acting Chief Executive Officer, Statewide and Mental Health Services, Delegate of the Minister for Health.

MENTAL HEALTH ACT 1996

NOTICE is hereby given that in accordance with Section 12 of the *Mental Health Act 1996* the undermentioned person has been appointed as an approved medical practitioner.

Dr Xiaoping Jiang

Dated the eighth day of February 2011.

MR NICK GODDARD, Acting Chief Executive Officer, Statewide and Mental Health Services, Delegate of the Minister for Health.

Land Acquisition

LAND ACQUISITION ACT 1993

NOTICE OF ACQUISITION

(Section 16)

PURSUANT to Section 16 of the Land Acquisition Act 1993 (referred to as "the Act"), Transend Networks Pty Ltd (being an acquiring authority in accordance with the Act), does hereby declare that the "Electricity Easement and Restriction as to User of Land" described in the Second Schedule hereto over the land described in the First Schedule hereto is taken and vested in Transend Networks Pty Ltd absolutely under the Act, for the authorised purpose of constructing, maintaining and operating electricity infrastructure necessary for the transmission of electricity

Dated this sixteenth day of February 2011.

For and on behalf of Transend Networks Pty Ltd,

D. P. OXLEY, Company Secretary for Transend Networks Pty Ltd, ABN 57 082 586 892 7 Maria Street, Lenah Valley, Tasmania, 7008

First schedule

ALL THAT parcel of land situate in the City of Launceston in Tasmania containing 18.83 hectares (area) or thereabouts delineated as Lot 6 on registered Sealed Plan No. 52708 being the land comprised in the Register Volume 52708 Folio 6 registered in the name of Timothy Paul Nicklason.

Second schedule

Electricity easement and restriction as to user of land means:

FIRSTLY the full and free right and liberty for Transend Networks Pty Ltd and its successors and its and their servants, agents, invitees and contractors ("Transend") at all times:

- (a) TO clear the lands marked "Electricity Easement" on the Valuation Plan as served with this notice of acquisition (described as "the servient land") and to lay, erect, construct, inspect, install, maintain, repair, modify, add to, replace, remove and operate in, upon, through, over, along and under the servient land the following designed principally or wholly for installation and installed below the surface of the servient land:
- (i) cable bays, wires, cables, apparatus, telecommunication equipment, appliances and all other ancillary and associated equipment (described collectively as "electricity infrastructure") for, or principally for, the transmission of electrical energy and for any incidental purposes.
- (b) TO cause or permit electrical energy (including electromagnetic energy in all its forms), telecommunications and data to flow or be transmitted or distributed through the electricity infrastructure.
- (c) TO cut away remove and keep clear of the electricity infrastructure all trees and other obstructions or erections of any nature whatsoever which may at any time:
 - (i) overhang, encroach upon or be in or on the servient land; or
 - (ii) which may in the opinion of Transend endanger or interfere with the proper operation of the electricity infrastructure
- (d) TO enter the servient land for all or any of the above purposes and to cross the remainder of the land with any and all necessary plant, equipment, machinery and vehicles for the purpose of access and egress to and from the servient land, and where reasonably practicable, in consultation with the registered proprietor/s (except when urgent or emergency repair work is needed).

SECONDLY the benefit of a covenant for Transend and with the registered proprietor/s for themselves and their successors not to:

- (i) erect any buildings; or
- (ii) place any structures or objects

within the servient land without the prior written consent of Transend. Transend may rescind its consent if in the opinion of Transend there are safety, access or operational concerns.

LAND ACQUISITION ACT 1993

NOTICE OF ACQUISITION

(Section 16)

PURSUANT to Section 16 of the Land Acquisition Act 1993 (referred to as "the Act"), Transend Networks Pty Ltd (being an acquiring authority in accordance with the Act), does hereby declare that the "Electricity Easement and Restriction as to User of Land" described in the Second Schedule hereto over the land described in the First Schedule hereto is taken and vested in Transend Networks Pty Ltd absolutely under the Act, for the authorised purpose of constructing, maintaining

and operating electricity infrastructure necessary for the transmission of electricity

Dated this sixteenth day of February 2011.

For and on behalf of Transend Networks Pty Ltd,

D. P. OXLEY, Company Secretary for Transend Networks Pty Ltd, ABN 57 082 586 892 7 Maria Street, Lenah Valley, Tasmania, 7008

First schedule

ALL THAT parcel of land situate in the City of Launceston in Tasmania containing 1.654 hectares (area) or thereabouts delineated as Lot 1 on registered Sealed Plan No. 19052 being the land comprised in the Register Volume 19052 Folio 1 registered in the name of Kim Margaret Sherriff and Robert Donald Sherriff.

Second schedule

Electricity easement and restriction as to user of land means:

FIRSTLY the full and free right and liberty for Transend Networks Pty Ltd and its successors and its and their servants, agents, invitees and contractors ("Transend") at all times:

- (a) TO clear the lands marked "Electricity Easement" on the Valuation Plan as served with this notice of acquisition (described as "the servient land") and to lay, erect, construct, inspect, install, maintain, repair, modify, add to, replace, remove and operate in, upon, through, over, along and under the servient land the following designed principally or wholly for installation and installed below the surface of the servient land:
 - (i) cable bays, wires, cables, apparatus, telecommunication equipment, appliances and all other ancillary and associated equipment (described collectively as "electricity infrastructure") for, or principally for, the transmission of electrical energy and for any incidental purposes.
- (b) TO cause or permit electrical energy (including electromagnetic energy in all its forms), telecommunications and data to flow or be transmitted or distributed through the electricity infrastructure.
- (c) TO cut away remove and keep clear of the electricity infrastructure all trees and other obstructions or erections of any nature whatsoever which may at any time:
 - (i) overhang, encroach upon or be in or on the servient land; or
 - (ii) which may in the opinion of Transend endanger or interfere with the proper operation of the electricity infrastructure.
- (d) TO enter the servient land for all or any of the above purposes and to cross the remainder of the land with any and all necessary plant, equipment, machinery and vehicles for the purpose of access and egress to and from the servient land, and where reasonably practicable, in consultation with the registered proprietor/s (except when urgent or emergency repair work is needed).

SECONDLY the benefit of a covenant for Transend and with the registered proprietor/s for themselves and their successors not to:

- (i) erect any buildings; or
- (ii) place any structures or objects

within the servient land without the prior written consent of Transend. Transend may rescind its consent if in the opinion of Transend there are safety, access or operational concerns.

LAND ACQUISITION ACT 1993

Notice of Acquisition

(Section 16)

Pursuant to Section 16 of the Land Acquisition Act 1993 (referred to as "the Act"), Transend Networks Pty Ltd (being an acquiring authority in accordance with the Act), does hereby declare that the "Electricity Easement and Restriction as to User of Land" described in the Second Schedule hereto over the land described in the First Schedule hereto is taken and vested in Transend Networks Pty Ltd absolutely under the Act, for the authorised purpose of constructing, maintaining and operating electricity infrastructure necessary for the transmission of electricity

Dated this sixteenth day of February 2011.

For and on behalf of Transend Networks Pty Ltd,

D. P. OXLEY, Company Secretary for Transend Networks Pty Ltd, ABN 57 082 586 892 7 Maria Street, Lenah Valley, Tasmania, 7008

First schedule

ALL THAT parcel of land situate in the City of Launceston in Tasmania containing 0.2376 hectares (area) or thereabouts delineated as Lot 4 on registered Sealed Plan No. 131655 being the land comprised in the Register Volume 131655 Folio 4 registered in the name of Nicholas George Alexander Gee and Kaye Sylvia Gee.

Second schedule

Electricity easement and restriction as to user of land means:

FIRSTLY the full and free right and liberty for Transend Networks Pty Ltd and its successors and its and their servants, agents, invitees and contractors ("Transend") at all times:

- (a) TO clear the lands marked "Electricity Easement" on the Valuation Plan as served with this notice of acquisition (described as "the servient land") and to lay, erect, construct, inspect, install, maintain, repair, modify, add to, replace, remove and operate in, upon, through, over, along and under the servient land the following designed principally or wholly for installation and installed below the surface of the servient land:
 - (i) cable bays, wires, cables, apparatus, telecommunication equipment, appliances and all other ancillary and associated equipment (described collectively as "electricity infrastructure") for, or principally for, the transmission of electrical energy and for any incidental purposes.
- (b) TO cause or permit electrical energy (including electromagnetic energy in all its forms), telecommunications and data to flow or be transmitted or distributed through the electricity infrastructure.
- (c) TO cut away remove and keep clear of the electricity infrastructure all trees and other obstructions or erections of any nature whatsoever which may at any time:
 - (i) overhang, encroach upon or be in or on the servient
 - (ii) which may in the opinion of Transend endanger or interfere with the proper operation of the electricity infrastructure.

(d) TO enter the servient land for all or any of the above purposes and to cross the remainder of the land with any and all necessary plant, equipment, machinery and vehicles for the purpose of access and egress to and from the servient land, and where reasonably practicable, in consultation with the registered proprietor/s (except when urgent or emergency repair work is needed).

SECONDLY the benefit of a covenant for Transend and with the registered proprietor/s for themselves and their successors not to:

- (i) erect any buildings; or
- (ii) place any structures or objects

within the servient land without the prior written consent of Transend. Transend may rescind its consent if in the opinion of Transend there are safety, access or operational concerns.

LAND ACQUISITION ACT 1993

Notice of Acquisition

(Section 16)

Pursuant to Section 16 of the Land Acquisition Act 1993 (referred to as "the Act"), Transend Networks Pty Ltd (being an acquiring authority in accordance with the Act), does hereby declare that the "Electricity Easement and Restriction as to User of Land" described in the Second Schedule hereto over the land described in the First Schedule hereto is taken and vested in Transend Networks Pty Ltd absolutely under the Act, for the authorised purpose of constructing, maintaining and operating electricity infrastructure necessary for the transmission of electricity

Dated this sixteenth day of February 2011. For and on behalf of Transend Networks Pty Ltd,

> D. P. OXLEY, Company Secretary for Transend Networks Pty Ltd, ABN 57 082 586 892 7 Maria Street, Lenah Valley, Tasmania, 7008

First schedule

ALL THAT parcel of land situate in the City of Launceston in Tasmania containing 3.009 hectares (area) or thereabouts delineated as Lot 2 on registered Diagram No. 22932 being the land comprised in the Register Volume 22932 Folio 2 registered in the name of Richard Gareth Griffiths.

ALL THAT parcel of land situate in the City of Launceston in Tasmania containing 6.205 hectares (area) or thereabouts delineated as Lot 2 on registered Plan No. 36150 being the land comprised in the Register Volume 36150 Folio 2 registered in the name of Richard Gareth Griffiths.

Second schedule

Electricity easement and restriction as to user of land means:

FIRSTLY the full and free right and liberty for Transend Networks Pty Ltd and its successors and its and their servants, agents, invitees and contractors ("Transend") at all times:

(a) TO clear the lands marked "Electricity Easement" on the Valuation Plan as served with this notice of acquisition (described as "the servient land") and to lay, erect, construct, inspect, install, maintain, repair, modify, add to, replace, remove and operate in, upon, through, over, along and under the servient land the following designed principally or wholly for installation and installed below the surface of the servient land:

- (i) cable bays, wires, cables, apparatus, telecommunication equipment, appliances and all other ancillary and associated equipment (described collectively as "electricity infrastructure") for, or principally for, the transmission of electrical energy and for any incidental purposes.
- (b) TO cause or permit electrical energy (including electromagnetic energy in all its forms), telecommunications and data to flow or be transmitted or distributed through the electricity infrastructure.
- (c) TO cut away remove and keep clear of the electricity infrastructure all trees and other obstructions or erections of any nature whatsoever which may at any time:
 - (i) overhang, encroach upon or be in or on the servient land; or
 - (ii) which may in the opinion of Transend endanger or interfere with the proper operation of the electricity infrastructure
- (d) TO enter the servient land for all or any of the above purposes and to cross the remainder of the land with any and all necessary plant, equipment, machinery and vehicles for the purpose of access and egress to and from the servient land, and where reasonably practicable, in consultation with the registered proprietor/s (except when urgent or emergency repair work is needed).

SECONDLY the benefit of a covenant for Transend and with the registered proprietor/s for themselves and their successors not to:

- (i) erect any buildings; or
- (ii) place any structures or objects

within the servient land without the prior written consent of Transend. Transend may rescind its consent if in the opinion of Transend there are safety, access or operational concerns.

Workplace Health and Safety

WORKPLACE HEALTH AND SAFETY ACT 1995

REVOCATION OF DECLARATION OF DESIGNATED WORKPLACES

IN ACCORDANCE with section 23 of the *Workplace Health* and Safety Act 1995, I revoke the declaration, made on 16 August 1995, of mines as designated workplaces for the purposes of the Act.

This revocation takes effect on 28 February 2011.

ROY ORMEROD, Director of Industry Safety. Dated the ninth day of February 2011.

Crown Lands

Department of Treasury and Finance

11 February 2011

CROWN LANDS ACT 1976

NOTICE is hereby given that under the provisions of the *Crown Lands Act 1976* the property listed below will be submitted for sale by public auction.

108 Tarleton Street, East Devonport

Folio of the Register Volume 224179 Folio 1 Land Zoned Public Purpose

Auction details:

On site

Friday 4 March 2011 at 11.30 am

Estate agents appointed to market the properties on behalf of the Crown:

Roberts Real Estate Devonport 23 Stewart Street DEVONPORT TAS 7310

BRIAN WIGHTMAN, MP, Minister for Environment, Parks and Heritage.

Unclaimed Moneys

UNCLAIMED MONEYS ACT 1918

Register of Unclaimed Moneys held by a Company Name of holder: Insurance Australia Group Pty Ltd Level 18, 388 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000

	1,370.35		
Name of owner on books	Total Amount due to owner	Description of Unclaimed Money	Date of Last Claim
MISS AMANDA DUNN		Policy Refund/Claims Payment	19/12/2004
MISS JULIE HALL	10.97	Policy Refund/Claims Payment	17/11/2004
MISS L MCMANUS	46.43	Policy Refund/Claims Payment	20/10/2004
MISS SANDRA CARTER	35.03	Policy Refund/Claims Payment	17/11/2004
MR ALAN EDWARDS	119.53	Policy Refund/Claims Payment	30/09/2004
MR BRIAN SWEENEY	75.59	Policy Refund/Claims Payment	9/12/2004
MR CHARLES HURT	20.64	Policy Refund/Claims Payment	17/11/2004
MR GUOMIG LIU		Policy Refund/Claims Payment	25/10/2004
MR INGGO KRISTIANSEN	26.97	Policy Refund/Claims Payment	12/10/2004
MR JEFF ELLIS		Policy Refund/Claims Payment	30/11/2004
MR JEREMY MATTHEW	11.54	Policy Refund/Claims Payment	9/12/2004
MR K WILLIAMS		Policy Refund/Claims Payment	14/10/2004
MR KENNETH ARTHUR	16.68	Policy Refund/Claims Payment	8/12/2004
MR MATHEW MORSE	51.92	Policy Refund/Claims Payment	30/12/2004
MR MICHAEL ELRINGTON	117.96	Policy Refund/Claims Payment	30/12/2004
MR NIGEL QUINN	14.43	Policy Refund/Claims Payment	14/09/2004
MR SEAN RICHARDS	23.09	Policy Refund/Claims Payment	12/10/2004
MRS AMANDA JONES	69.51	Policy Refund/Claims Payment	17/11/2004
MRS CAROLYN CAREW		Policy Refund/Claims Payment	30/12/2004
MRS DEBORAH FLOWER	9.25	Policy Refund/Claims Payment	7/12/2004
MRS G BRADEN	25.14	Policy Refund/Claims Payment	12/10/2004
MRS G BRADEN	40.63	Policy Refund/Claims Payment	13/10/2004
MRS G BRADEN		Policy Refund/Claims Payment	14/10/2004
MRS MARLENE GARDINER	51.06	Policy Refund/Claims Payment	30/12/2004
MRS MARY ALHORANI	67.09	Policy Refund/Claims Payment	27/09/2004
MRS NERRELIE CANN	24.46	Policy Refund/Claims Payment	11/10/2004
MRS PAMELA TRELOAR	48.83	Policy Refund/Claims Payment	17/11/2004
MS CAROLE HAMMOND	22.04	Policy Refund/Claims Payment	17/11/2004
MS HELGA NEHRKORN	24.26	Policy Refund/Claims Payment	8/12/2004
MS KAY DAVIES		Policy Refund/Claims Payment	17/11/2004
MS REBEKAH DEKASTE		Policy Refund/Claims Payment	18/10/2004
MS SUE KIRKWOOD		Policy Refund/Claims Payment	29/12/2004
SHANE ROBERTS	20.31	Policy Refund/Claims Payment	17/11/2004

Unclaimed Moneys

UNCLAIMED MONEYS ACT 1918

REGISTER OF UNCLAIMED MONEYS HELD BY A COMPANY

Name of holder: Esanda Finance Corp Ltd

Transaction Services 5B.2-833 Collins Street Melbourne Vic 3008

Name	Address	Address 1	Address 2	Suburb	State	Post Code	Country	Amount Of Payment	Date Payable	Lodger Entitlement Reference Number	Description Of Payment	Advert- ising Costs	Date Of Birth
Briggs Elizabeth	PO Box 134	Unkn	Unkn	Franklin	Tas	7113	Australia	1500	13-Aug-04	1254139006 0	Principal	0	
Cooke Gilbert Bruce (Dec'd)	52 Emu Bay Rd	Unkn	Unkn	Deloraine	Tas	7304	Australia	27.5	1-Feb-04	1910521010 305532	Princ & In	0	
Duncan Kenneth C (Dec'd)	PO Box 227	Unkn	Unkn	Hobart	Tas	7001	Australia	279	8-Jan-04	1920193166 305143	Princ & In	0	13-Dec-18
Duncan Kenneth C (Dec'd)	PO Box 227	Unkn	Unkn	Hobart	Tas	7001	Australia	490	1-Jan-04	1116320020 305036	Princ & In	0	13-Dec-18
Gregson Valma Joan (Dec'd)	34 Franklin St	Unkn	Unkn	Swansea	Tas	7190	Australia	5559.85	12-Jul-04	1435333011 0	Principal	0	
Hang Lyna	181 Liverpool Street	Unkn	Unkn	Hobart	Tas	7000	Australia	34	30-Oct-04	1723780003 309758	Princ & In	0	23-May- 83
Hang Lyna	181 Liverpool Street	Unkn	Unkn	Hobart	Tas	7000	Australia	33.38	30-Jul-04	1723780001 308345	Princ & In	0	23-May- 83
Holmes Jack & Holmes Violet	GPO Box 1565	Unkn	Unkn	Hobart	Tas	7001	Australia	530	23-Sep-04	1320408005 309179	Princ & In	0	
Holmes Marie	12 Lowelly Rd	Unkn	Unkn	Lindisfarne	Tas	7015	Australia	56.25	10-Sep-04	1622768015 308977	Princ & In	0	28-Oct-22
Holmes Marie	12 Lowelly Rd	Unkn	Unkn	Lindisfarne	Tas	7015	Australia	56.25	10-Mar-04	1622768015 306109	Princ & In	0	28-Oct-22
Jetson Dennis Patrick	20 Barclay St	Unkn	Unkn	Evandale	Tas	7212	Australia	336	24-Dec-04	1551913005 310594	Princ & In	0	
Johanesen Vivienne Clare (Dec'd)	GPO Box 408	Unkn	Unkn	Hobart	Tas	7001	Australia	126.25	2-Oct-04	1283125011 309319	Princ & In	0	
Linacre Sally Joan Hinton	13 Parliament St	Unkn	Unkn	Sandy Bay	Tas	7005	Australia	19.75	14-Jan-05	1345670016 310847	Princ & In	0	
Linacre Sally Joan Hinton	13 Parliament St	Unkn	Unkn	Sandy Bay	Tas	7005	Australia	45	10-Jan-05	1146066010 310766	Princ & In	0	
Linacre Sally Joan Hinton	13 Parliament St	Unkn	Unkn	Sandy Bay	Tas	7005	Australia	19.75	14-Oct-04	1345670016 309487	Princ & In	0	
Linacre Sally Joan Hinton	13 Parliament St	Unkn	Unkn	Sandy Bay	Tas	7005	Australia	45	10-Oct-04	1146066010 309403	Princ & In	0	
Linacre Sally Joan Hinton	13 Parliament St	Unkn	Unkn	Sandy Bay	Tas	7005	Australia	19.75	14-Jul-04	1345670016 308084	Princ & In	0	
Linacre Sally Joan Hinton	13 Parliament St	Unkn	Unkn	Sandy Bay	Tas	7005	Australia	45	10-Jul-04	1146066010 308017	Princ & In	0	
Linacre Sally Joan Hinton	13 Parliament St	Unkn	Unkn	Sandy Bay	Tas	7005	Australia	19.75	14-Apr-04	1345670016 306616	Princ & In	0	
Linacre Sally Joan Hinton	13 Parliament St	Unkn	Unkn	Sandy Bay	Tas	7005	Australia	45	10-Apr-04	1146066010 306546	Princ & In	0	
Linacre Sally Joan Hinton	13 Parliament St	Unkn	Unkn	Sandy Bay	Tas	7005	Australia	19.75	14-Jan-04	1345670016 305228	Princ & In	0	
Linacre Sally Joan Hinton	13 Parliament St	Unkn	Unkn	Sandy Bay	Tas	7005	Australia	45	10-Jan-04	1146066010 305165	Princ & In	0	
Miller John Lionel	St Albans	Hertford- shire	Uk -Ali 4Ns	Unkn	Unk	Unkn	United Kingdom	279	26-Jan-05	1920626110 311027	Princ & In	0	
Miller John Lionel	St Albans	Hertford_ shire	Uk -Ali 4Ns	Unkn	Unk	Unkn	United Kingdom	279	26-Jan-04	1920626110 305443	Princ & In	0	
Potter Jack (Dec'd) & Potter Mavis Esme (Dec'd)	PO Box 346	Unkn	Unkn	Kingston	Tas	7050	Australia	337.5	17-Jan-04	1283107015 305306	Princ & In	0	
R.S. Hopkins And Son	RSD 1052	Unkn	Unkn	Devonport	Tas	7310	Australia	8168.53	20-Nov-04	1958112021 0	Principal	0	
Wilson June Frances (Dec'd)	PO Box 111	Unkn	Unkn	Smithton	Tas	7330	Australia	112.5	17-May-04	1924154031 307211	Princ & In	0	
Young Scott Andrew	12 Marlborough St	Unkn	Unkn	Sandy Bay	Tas	7005	Australia	170	18-Feb-04	1785675005 305810	Princ & In	0	

Unclaimed Moneys

UNCLAIMED MONEYS ACT 1918

REGISTER OF UNCLAIMED MONEYS HELD BY A COMPANY

Name of holder: Zurich Financial Services Australia Limited

Level 4, 5 Blue Street, North Sydney NSW 2060

Name of owner on books	Total amount due to	Description of unclaimed	Date of last claim
	owner	money	
Elias Alepheis	\$100.00	Unpresented cheque	7/15/2004
P.C. & P.J. Duff	\$141.59	Unpresented cheque	10/28/2004

Forest Practices

Forest Practices Authority 7 February, 2011

Forest Practices Act 1985 NOTIFICATION

In accordance with the provision of Section 14 of the *Forest Practices Act 1985*, and on the recommendation of the Forest Practices Authority, His Excellency, the Governor-in-Council has declared the lands listed in the following schedule previously declared a Private Timber Reserve shall cease to be a Private Timber Reserve.

SCHEDULE REVOCATION OF PART OF PRIVATE TIMBER RESERVE

Application No.	OWNER	LAND TITLE REFERENCE	LOCATION	MUNICIPAL AREA
1037AAAAAAR	Hazelwood Pty Ltd	C/T Vol 159821 Fol 1 C/T Vol 238676 Fol 1	Copping	Sorell Council

Given under my hand at Hobart in Tasmania on 7 February, 2011.

By His Excellency's Command,

P.G. UNDERWOOD, Governor.

B. GREEN, Minister for Energy & Resources

The Nomenclature Board of Tasmania

INTENTION TO ASSIGN PLACE NAMES

NOTICE is hereby given pursuant to section 20F of the Survey Co-ordination Act 1944, that it is the intention of the Nomenclature Board to assign the following place names in Tasmania.

1 (0111011011	tare Board to assign the re	ine wing place	Assignment		o. 498	
Reg No.	Name (Feature)	Easting*	Northing*	Map		Decision No
41761Y	Barnaby Drive	519360	5202245	5020	Off Bruny Island Main Road, Alonnah	21792
41691W	Bay Waters Court	522795	5263470	5226	Off Eaves Court, Old Beach	21793
38691C	Blackabys Road	383900	5465000	3846	Off Bass Highway, Boat Harbour	21794
41753F	Bonnie Vale Drive	524160	5236370	5223	Off Brightwater Road, Howden	21795
41751E	Boyd Lookout Road	447500	5259170	4425	Off Gordon River Road, Southwest	21796
41671H	Braeview Drive	523920	5268355	5226	Off Baskerville Road, Old Beach	21797
41688S	Brighton Road	520890	5272915	5227	Off Glenstone Road, Bridgewater	21798
41689G	Brighton Transport Hub	518985	5270405	5027	Vicinity of Glenstone Road, Bridgewater	21799
41687F	Cannonball Drive	336520	5369205	3237	Off Granville Harbour Road, Granville Harbo	our 21800
41701J	Fieldwick Lane	571580	5288990	5628	Off Alma Road, Orford	21801
39645N	Handsome Caves Road ¹	506550	5268510	5026	Off Back River Road, Magra	20811
41697A	Happy Valley Lane	574030	5285365	5628	Off Happy Valley Road, Orford	21802
37877G	Happy Valley Road	573855	5285125	5628	Off Rheban Road, Spring Beach	21803
40479N	Jack Dwyer Drive	519745	5204100	5020	Off Bruny Island Main Road, Alonnah	21804
41271T	Jupiter Court	524125	5241240	5224	Off Moir Road, Kingston	21805
41755G	Lempriere Avenue	484235	5444435	4844	Off Mainwaring Street, Beauty Point	21806
41758W	Madges Park	528935	5245075	5224	Off Melinga Place, Taroona	21807
38172E	O'Hallorans Road	495500	5220200	4822	Off Scotts Road, Geeveston	21808
41700W	Rocky Hills Drive	583820	5323635	5832	Off Tasman Highway, Orford	21809
41750Q	Serenity Close	420090	5449096	4244	Off Preservation Drive, Preservation Bay	21810
41757H	Talus Place	510995	5407725	5040	Off Lomond View Drive, Prospect Vale	21811
41745M	Thomas Crawford Trail	526255	5249520	5224	Off French Street, Sandy Bay	21812
41778J	Upper Scotchtown Road	² 342390	547670	3447	Off Scotchtown Road, Scotchtown	21813
41682P	Wee Georgie Wood Stea Railway	am 385240	5378985	3837	Off Murchison Highway, Tullah	21814
41686R	Zyrox Street	336625	5369285	3237	Off Granville Harbour Road, Granville Harbour	21815

¹ Previously gazetted but following a recommendation from the Board to the Minister the name was not confirmed.

INTENTION TO ALTER PLACE NAMES

NOTICE is hereby given pursuant to section 20F of the *Survey Co-ordination Act 1944*, that it is the intention of the Nomenclature Board to alter the following place names.

Alterations List No. 499							
Reg No.	Name (Feature)	Easting*	Northing*	Map**	Location	Decis	sion No
566F	Artists Pool	413895	5385120	4038 Vi	cinity of Lake Rodway	Track, Cradle	156
		Not 413500	5384600	M	ountain		
21300N	Boyd Lookout1	447500	5259100	4425 A	hill of Boyd Lookout Road,	Southwest	17854
36372K	Crooked Billet Drive	519100	5269600	5026 Of	f Glenstone Road, Bridgewa	ter	20585
36371H	Glenstone Road	518900	5269800	5026 Of	f Midland Highway, Bridgev	water	20589
12404N	Scotchtown Road ²	342300	5471600	3447 Of	f Bass Highway, Smithton (Al	tered extent)	10732
12413Q	Trowutta Road ³	340800	5468000	3446 Of	f Scotchtown Road, Smithton (Altered extent)	10742

¹ When originally gazetted, classified as a road

² Renaming portion of Scotchtown Road from the junction of Trowutta Road until meeting Grooms Cross Road

² Commences from Bass Highway until meeting the junction of Upper Scotchtown Road and Trowutta Road

³ Commences from the intersection of Scotchtown Road and Upper Scotchtown Road until the junction of Croles Road, Reids Road and Langleys Road

Objections

Any objections to the proposed assignments or alterations of place names must be lodged with the Secretary of the Nomenclature Board, GPO Box 44, Hobart 7001, within one calendar month from the date of this publication, in accordance with Section 20G of the Act. Any objection shall be in writing, setting out the grounds of the objection

OMMISSION OF PLACE NAME DECISIONS

NOTICE is hereby given pursuant to section 20D(1)(g) of the Survey Co-ordination Act 1944, that the Nomenclature Board has resolved to omit the following place names and recorded details.

Omission Notice No. 96

Reg No.	Name	Easting*	Northing*	Map**	Year Named	Location	Decision No
20545T	Eureka Road	43220	00 5411700	4241	1984	Off Staverton Road, Staverton	17107
9547T	Handsome Caves Road	50590	00 5268000	5026	1971	Off Back River Road, Magra	7506
21775X	Long Marsh	38950	00 5344000	3834	1986	Covered by Lake Burbury, West Coast	st 18358
23752S	Pioneer Park	44700	00 5441200) 4444	1991	Off Thomas Street, East Devonport	19941
22546K	Rainbird Drive	51860	5268365	5 5026	1986	Off Midland Highway, Bridgewater	18979

¹ The name mistakenly assigned to a vehicle track instead of the reserved road further north along Back River Road.

Confirmation Notice No 97

NOTICE is hereby given, pursuant to section 20J of the *Survey Co-ordination Act 1944*, that all those names proposed to be assigned or altered and publicly gazetted in Lists No. 496 and 497 on 15th day of September 2010, **subject to the following exception**, are assigned or altered by the Nomenclature Board effective from the 18th day of October 2010. Exception:

41670T Parliament Lawns: Off Salamanca Place, Hobart: Decision No 21764 Assignment List 496 - Under Objection

Confirmation Notice No 98

NOTICE is hereby given, pursuant to section 20J(1) of the Survey Co-ordination Act 1944, that the Minister has confirmed the following decisions of the Nomenclature Board:

39471A **Southwood Road**: South-west off Denison Road, Lonnavale: Decision No 21693 the Minister's decision effective from 14 September 2010

41670T Parliament House Lawns, Not Parliament Lawns: Off Salamanca Place, Hobart: Decision No 21764 the Minister's decision effective from 9 November 2010

These confirmations conclude the inquiry process initiated following objections to the Nomenclature Board's Notice of Intention to Assign or Alter the name.

Easting* Northing* Map** are spatial references. Eastings & Northings are coordinates expressed in metres on the Australian Map Grid (AMG) Zone 55. To convert to MGA coordinates in harmony with the Geocentric Datum of Australia of 1994 (GDA94) increase Eastings by 112 metres and Northings by 184 metres. Map Numbers are the reference numbers of the Tasmap 1:25,000 Topographical Map Series. Spatial references are indicative only, not intended to define the precise extent or location of features.

This notice along with recent past notices are available at the Nomenclature Board's Web Page www.dpipwe.tas.gov.au/nomenclature

Dated this 16th February 2011

Peter David Bakes Chairman, Nomenclature Board

Rules Publication

Rules Publication Act 1953

NOTICE OF THE MAKING OF STATUTORY RULES

IN ACCORDANCE with the provisions of the *Rules Publication Act 1953*, notice is given of the making of the following statutory rules:—

Title of Act (if any) under which statutory rules made	Number allotted to statutory rules	Title or subject matter of statutory rules
(1) Education and Training (Tasmanian Academy) Act 2008	S. R. 2011, No. 3	Education and Training (Tasmanian Academy) Regulations 2011
(2) Education and Training (Tasmanian Polytechnic) Act 2008	S. R. 2011, No. 4	Education and Training (Tasmanian Polytechnic) Regulations 2011
(3) Litter Act 2007	S. R. 2011, No. 5	Litter (Infringement Offences) Regulations 2011
(4) Living Marine Resources Management Act 1995	S. R. 2011, No. 6	Fisheries (Commercial Dive) Rules 2011
(5) Living Marine Resources Management Act 1995	S. R. 2011, No. 7	Fisheries (Infringement Notices) Amendment Regulations 2011
(6) Retirement Benefits Act 1993	S. R. 2011, No. 8	Retirement Benefits Amendment Regulations 2011
(7) Workplace Health and Safety Amendment (Mine Safety) Act 2010	S. R. 2011, No. 9	Proclamation under section 2
(8) Workplace Health and Safety Act 1995	S. R. 2011, No. 10	Workplace Health and Safety Amendment (Mine Safety) Regulations 2011

GENERAL PURPORT OR EFFECT OF THE ABOVEMENTIONED STATUTORY RULES

(1) Education and Training (Tasmanian Academy) Regulations 2011

These regulations provide, in relation to the Tasmanian Academy, for –

- (a) the formation of student organisations; and
- (b) the control of vehicles on campuses; and
- (c) the conduct of persons on campuses; and
- (d) the discipline of students; and
- (e) transitional and savings matters consequent on the enactment of the Education and Training (Tasmanian Academy) Amendment Act 2010; and
- (f) related matters.
- (2) Education and Training (Tasmanian Polytechnic) Regulations 2011

These regulations provide, in relation to the Tasmanian Polytechnic, for –

- (a) the formation of student organisations; and
- (b) the control of vehicles on campuses; and
- (c) the conduct of persons on campuses; and
- (d) the discipline of students; and
- (e) transitional and savings matters consequent on the enactment of the *Education and Training (Tasmanian Polytechnic)*Amendment Act 2010; and
- (f) related matters.

(3) Litter (Infringement Offences) Regulations 2011

These regulations -

- (a) prescribe infringement offences for the Litter Act 2007; and
- (b) prescribe the penalties for those offences; and
- (c) rescind the Litter (Infringement Notices) Regulations 2007.

(4) Fisheries (Commercial Dive) Rules 2011

These rules -

- (a) provide for the management of the commercial dive fishery; and
- (b) rescind previous rules relating to that fishery.

(5) Fisheries (Infringement Notices) Amendment Regulations 2011

These regulations amend the *Fisheries (Infringement Notices) Regulations 2001* to remove the commercial dive infringement notice provisions consequent on their inclusion in the *Fisheries (Commercial Dive) Rules 2011*.

(6) Retirement Benefits Amendment Regulations 2011

These regulations amend the Retirement Benefits Regulations 2005 so as to –

- (a) allow the Retirement Benefits Fund Board to exercise greater discretion with regard to the timing of benefit payments and the payment of interest on late benefit payments; and
- (b) make it clear that interest payments of that kind are not capable of being converted to a pension.
 - (7) Proclamation under section 2 of the Workplace Health and Safety Amendment (Mine Safety) Act 2010

This proclamation fixes 28 February 2011 as the day on which the Workplace Health and Safety (Mine Safety) Amendment Act 2010 commences.

(8) Workplace Health and Safety Amendment (Mine Safety) Regulations 2011

These regulations amend the Workplace Health and Safety Regulations 1998 to make provision in respect of various matters relating to mine safety, including—

- (a) major hazard management plans; and
- (b) health and safety management systems; and
- (c) various other safety measures relating to ground control, atmosphere and ventilation, vehicles and other powered mobile plant, &c.

Copies of the abovementioned statutory rules may be purchased at Print Applied Technology Pty Ltd, 123 Collins Street, Hobart, Phone (03) 6233 3289 or Toll Free 1800 030 940; 80B Wilson Street, Burnie and State Offices, 68 Rooke Street, Devonport.

P. R. CONWAY, Chief Parliamentary Counsel.

PARLIAMENTARY STANDING COMMITTEE ON SUBORDINATE LEGISLATION

'Anyone who has problems with, or feels they are adversely affected by, any of the above Regulations can write to the Secretary of the Subordinate Legislation Committee, Legislative Council, Parliament House, Hobart, 7000.'

RUTH FORREST, MLC, Chairperson.

Gazette Publication Service Fees

Schedule 2

1. Service Fees

ADVERTISING RATES

	Current price \$ inc GST
Minimum charge per Ad	31.90
Thereafter \$3.00 for every centimetre	
Half page Ad	72.60
Thereafter \$3.00 for every centimetre	
Full page Ad	133.10
2. Subscription Fees Delivery to Government Departments	148.50
Delivery by Post	297.00
STATE SERVICE NOTICES	
Delivery by Post	203.50
SALE- OVER THE COUNTER	
Full Gazette	2.75
State Service Notice	1.10
Schedule 4	
Policy Guidelines	

- 1. The following categories of advertisements will not be accepted:—
 - (a) material that is political or anti-government (this category includes election material and material opposing current government policies, etc.);
 - (b) material that is sexist, racist or in any other ways discriminatory against or exploiting a person or group of people (this category includes advertisements for massage parlours, escort services, etc.);
 - (c) tobacco advertising; and
 - (d) material that promotes illegal activities.

2. Every *Gazette* carrying advertisements shall include the following disclaimer:—

Products and services advertised in this publication are not endorsed by the State of Tasmania and the State does not accept any responsibility for the content or quality of reproduction. The Contractor reserves the right to reject any advertising material it considers unsuitable for government publication.

3. The State's Representative may reject any material proposed for publication which is considered to be inappropriate for the *Gazette*.

METHOD OF SUBMITTING INFORMATION

Tasmanian Government Gazette

Send text copy (eg: Word document) to Print Applied Technology Pty Ltd via email: govt.gazette@thepat.com.au by mail: 123 Collins Street, Hobart TAS 7000 or by fax: (03) 6216 4294

Order Information

When using this facility please ensure that your order and a copy of the material are faxed to Print Applied Technology Pty Ltd on (03) 6216 4294

Deadlines

All copy must be received by last mail Friday or 4pm Friday prior to publication. A proof will be emailed prior to publication. Please supply an email address in order for us to forward a proof. If your advertisement requires alterations, they are to be sent as soon as possible, but before 4pm on the Monday prior to publication. After this deadline Print Applied Technology Pty Ltd will not be held responsible for any errors and the advertisement will be printed.

Enquiries

Subscription and account enquiries phone (03) 6233 3148 Gazette Notice enquiries phone (03) 6233 6110

Out of Hours Special Gazette Notification

Out-of-hours notification for Special Gazettes phone (03) 6233 2690



A bit fuzzy on your printing jargon?

Dont worry, our sales team know more than enough.

They also know one other very important fact: that it's just that - jargon.

Talk to one of our experienced sales representatives and you'll come away with a crystal clear understanding of the ins and outs of your printing job. We know what you want

because we know the right questions to ask.

No guesses, no hazy ideas, no fudging...just the information needed to be assured that your publication will be a sight for sore eyes.

Call us on 6233 3168 for the bottom line on all your printing requirements.



"environmentally responsible printer"

HOBART

123 Collins Street, Hobart TAS 7000 P 03 6233 3289 F 03 6216 4294

TECHNOPARK

33 Innovation Drive, Dowsing Point TAS 7010 P 03 6233 3168 F 03 6233 5346

GPO Box 307, Hobart TAS 7001 sales@thepat.com.au www.thepat.com.au



Our conscience is crystal clear.

Together we can make a difference.

Print Applied Technology remains ever vigilant in reducing the impact of its operations on the environment, and environmental management within our production facilities is considered a critical aspect of our business.

Our investment in a world class `Ecoclean' solvent recycling system from Europe has enabled us to recycle all our solvent liquids for reuse, instead of disposing of this material which is traditional industry practice. Waste paper is managed via extraction systems and a compaction unit, capturing and bundling all waste generated during the production cycle which is then collected for recycling, reducing landfill. Vegetable based inks are used where possible on our presses, and green office principles are employed.

Print Applied Technology now adds to these initiatives official certification by the Forest Stewardship Council (FSC). FSC certification is the "Gold Standard" for eco forestry worldwide, and as a `Chain of Custody' certificate holder we can now assure our valued customers that selected papers sourced for our operations are from responsibly managed forests.

The use of the highly guarded FSC trademark now also allows our customers to demonstrate their commitment to the growth of responsible forest management. Further to this, we can now share with you the knowledge that areas of natural wealth and endangered wildlife habitat are not being adversely affected as a consequence of our paper sourcing policy.

You too can help to protect our environment, by promoting and using FSC products.

For further information please contact Print Applied Technology or visit www.fscaustralia.org



"environmentally responsible printer"



HOBART

123 Collins Street, Hobart TAS 7000 P 03 6233 3289 F 03 6216 4294

TECHNOPARK

33 Innovation Drive, Dowsing Point TAS 7010 P 03 6233 3168 F 03 6233 5346

GPO Box 307, Hobart TAS 7001 sales@thepat.com.au www.thepat.com.au

Disclaimer

Products and services advertised in this publication are not endorsed by the State of Tasmania and the State does not accept any responsibility for the content or quality of reproduction. The Contractor reserves the right to reject any advertising material it considers unsuitable for government publication.

Copyright

The Tasmanian Government Gazette and Tasmanian State Service Notices are subject to the Copyright Act. No part of any material published in the Tasmanian Government Gazette or the Tasmanian State Service Notices may be reproduced except in accordance with the Copyright Act.

Printed by Print Applied Technology Pty Ltd under authority of the Government of the State of Tasmania